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This Craftsman Bungalow, built in 1912, is clad in shingle siding. The low-pitched gabled roof
features a centered porch. Other windows are two-over-one. The eaves are supported by decorative rafter
ends throughout the home, including the front porch which was repaired and restored in 1990. The
multi-paned windows are recent alterations. William C. Love and his wife, Laura, were the original

Oowners.

115. 126 East Columbia Avenue (C) 1911
Historic Name:

Other Name:

Parcel Number; 8339-025-007

This California bungalow has a slight Colonial influence revealed by the columns used to support
the ftont porch. Built in 1911, its rectangular shape and main front-facing gable are sided with wood
clapboards. Vent work is evident at the eaves and is a decorative, lath-work, grid pattern. Two plate-glass
windows with transoms look out toward the front. The original owner was John J. Clark who was a fruit
packer at Golden State Canneries, which was located on Towne and Commercial in Pomona.

116. 131-133 East Columbia Avenue  (C) 1925
Historic Name:

Other Name:

Parcel Number: 8339-024-016

Flat roof with an unbroken parapet caps this single-story, Spanish Colonial Revival duplex. A
hood, clad in red clay tiles, shelters a large multi-paned window centered in the front facade. A shed-style
entry topped with a red clay tile-clad roof, extends from the right side and features an arched entry,
flanked by arched openings, which continue to the front and back. The second entrance is in the rear
section of the ell-shaped building. It also features a red clay tile-clad shed-style hood. Large carved
brackets support both of the hoods. J. R. Robson was listed as the owner in the 1930s.

117. 134 East Columbia Avenue (C) 1920
Historic Name:

Other Name;

Parcel Number: 8339-025-006

Built in 1920, this Craftsman Bungalow has a multi-gabled roof and a recessed front porch. The
siding has been replaced with aluminum siding, yet the structure itself has not been modified. A small
front porch leads to a wide front door. Mrs. Sarah M. Mosher, who was a widow, was the original owner.

118. 155 East Columbia Avenue (C) 1920
Historic Name;

Other Name:

Parcel Number: 8330-024-017

This Craftsman Bungalow was built in 1920. It is rectangular in shape with a front porch running
the expanse of the front. Wide clapboard siding covers the exterior, and the residence has a front-facing



